From: bl = % (Chongmyoung Bae) Xt & S4&E 38 [mailto:chongmyoung.bae@doosan.com]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 12:38 PM

To: Le Van Phuc

Subject: RE: Giving a feedback of Son Vu Company service

Dear Mr. Phuc
Regarding the subject project, | would like to thanks for your support to Doosan since 2007 to now.

We have been using your company service for HRSG repairing of our warranty issues in Phu My 2-1
extension, Phu My 3 and Ca Mau 1 & 2. It would say that it is really good service. Your staffs are working
very hard and co-operation with us.

We also are going to ask your company to do some pending warranties in the coming MO outage of Ca
Mau power plant. We hope that you will do the good job like before. Thanks,

_ If you have question, please contact to me.

Thanks and Regards,
Chong-Myoung Bae/Senior Manager-Warranty
HRSG Manufacturing Engineering Team

- Doosan Heavy Industries & Construction Co.,Ltd
Tel:+82-55-278-4653
Fax:+82-55-278-8429
Mobile: +82-10-9350-6272
e-mail:chongmyoung.bae@doosan.com

This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not disclose, use, disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this message or
attachment in any way. If you received this e-mail message in error, please return by forwarding the
message and its attachments to the sender and delete the message and its attachments from your
system. Doosan Heavy Industries & Construction Co., Ltd. and its affiliates do not accept liability for any
errors, omissions, corruption or virus in the contents of this message or any attachments that arise as a
result of e-mail transmission.
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From: Le Van Phuc [mailto:phuclv@sonvu.com.vn]
Sent: Sunday, September 19, 2010 10:02 AM

To: = 2 (Chongmyoung Bae) X & SAEZ2Y
Subject: Giving a feedback of Son Vu Company service



